From: Esther, Chan

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 5:46 PM

To: Felix Faulkner

Cc: Aaron Newbold; Business Licence; Legister, Linda

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Bingo Club Premises Licence - Merkur Slots, 67 High Street, NW10 4NS -
31723 PCX:000085000002887

Dear Felix,

Thank you for your email.

I have no further comments and now wish to withdraw my representation.

| have updated our agreement in respect of the conditions on the attached revised
representation for the purpose of clarity.

Kind Regards

Esther Chan

Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services

From: Felix Faulkner

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 5:23 PM

To: Esther, Chan

Cc: Aaron Newbold; Business Licence; Legister, Linda

Subject: Re: CONSULT: New Bingo Club Premises Licence - Merkur Slots, 67 High Street, NW10 4NS -
31723 PCX:000085000002887

Hi Esther,

Thanks for your time earlier this week — it was lovely to speak with you.

See attached the amalgamated conditions as agreed with the client. Allis there as we
discussed, and the only change the client requested is to replace the word ‘Cashier’ with

‘Service’ inno.17.

| trust this is satisfactory, and if so, | would be grateful if you could confirm your representation
is withdrawn.

Many thanks
Felix

From: Esther, Chan

Date: Monday, 10 June 2024 at 09:15

To: Felix Faulkner

Cc: Aaron Newbold; Business Licence; Legister, Linda

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Bingo Club Premises Licence - Merkur Slots, 67 High Street,
NW10 4NS - 31723 PCX:000085000002887

Dear Felix,



We can schedule a MS Teams meeting if that helps on Wednesday.

Kind Regards

Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services

From: Felix Faulkner

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 8:54 AM

To: Esther, Chan

Cc: Aaron Newbold; Business Licence; Legister, Linda

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Bingo Club Premises Licence - Merkur Slots, 67 High Street, NW10 4NS -
31723 PCX:000085000002887

Hi Esther,

Thank you for this — all received.

Can you let me know when you are free for a chat to discuss this?

| just want to review with the proposed conditions and see exactly which are new requests.

Thanks
Felix

From: Esther, Chan

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 9:11 PM

To: Felix Faulkner

Cc: Business Licence; Legister, Linda

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Bingo Club Premises Licence - Merkur Slots, 67 High Street, NW10 4NS -
31723

GAMBLING ACT 2005

Licence: New Bingo Club Premises Licence
Reference: 31723

Dear Sir/Madam,

Applicant: Merkur Slots UK Limited
Premises: Merkur Slots, 67 High Street, NW10 4NS

Please find attached representation from the Licensing Authority.

Kind Regards

Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector



